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1 message

Tansley, Mark <mttansley@herefordshire.gov.uk> 15 November 2024 at 14:51
To: Eleanor Simmons <eleanor.simmons@gpsltd.co.uk>

Hi Eleanor

Receipt acknowledged, will reply once had a chance to read/consult.

Do you have any dates available for meeting as previously discussed?

Yours Sincerely

Mark Tansley

HerefOrdshire.gov.uk

Mark Tansley Economy and Environment Directorate

Development Manager
Development Management

01432 261815

mttansley@herefordshire.gov.uk

Main Council Switchboard:
01432 260000
General Planning Enquiries:

planning_enquiries@herefordshire.gov.uk

From: Eleanor Simmons <eleanor.simmons@gpsltd.co.uk>

Sent: 15 November 2024 14:01

To: Tansley, Mark <mttansley@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Cc: gps appeals <appeals@gpsltd.co.uk>

Subject: Enforcement Appeals 3350934 & 3350935 - Madley Caravan Park

Dear Mark,

Please find attached the Sound Survey completed on behalf of the appellant in response to the enforcement notices.
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I would be grateful if you could confirm safe receipt of this Sound Survey and that the Council will no longer be pursuing noise as a reason
for issuing_the notice.

Please note that a prompt reply on this matter is essential at this stage, as proofs are due on the 7th January.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Eleanor Simmons FCILEx
Associate Director (Appeals and Legal)

For and on behalf of Green Planning Studio Limited

Unit D Lunesdale

Upton Magna Business Park
Shrewsbury

SY4 ATT

Tel: 01743 709364

Fax: 01743709385

Web: http://greenplanning.co.uk/

Company No. 8736963
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